Mastercreation TFS

From: Moinaak Purkayastha

Sent: 29 December 2023 12:00

To: Parag Pandey; Mastercreation TFS

Cc: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com; Chhabir Sahoo; Priyo Ranjan Thoi; Bishal
Bhattacharjee; Guwahati Store; Anupam Biswas; Abhijeet Saxena; Mazhar Hannan

Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp : Supplier Application For Registration

Attachments: 05. FSSAI license 2025.pdf; CIN GTFL.pdf; GST Registration Copy-Assam.pdf; GTFL-

PAN.pdf; ICICI BANK CHEQUE LEAF_HOSKOTE.pdf

Dear Sir,

We wanted the vendor address updated of Godrej Tyson Foods Ltd for Guwahati Location. vendor code is
already created. but the address is given for Trivandrum. Guwahati Location GST is attached with this mail.
along with bank details and CIN.

VENDOR NAME ENTITY LOCATION | MATERIAL/SERVICE TYPE I
Godrej Tyson Foods Limited (V000440) Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd | Guwahati |RAW MATERIALS BURGER PATT

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 11:04:36 AM

To: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS
<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>; Chhabir Sahoo
<chhabir.sahoo@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>; Bishal
Bhattacharjee <bishal.bhattacharjee@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati Store
<guwahati.store@travelfoodservices.com>; Anupam Biswas <anupam.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet
Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp : Supplier Application For Registration

Hi Moinaak,

Vendor code for AQUA is created already. You may proceed for GRN in Navision. Let me know if any more cases are
pending to act.

V000555 AQUA INDUSTRIES

Regards,
Parag Pandey

From: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 28 December 2023 17:37

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>; Bishal
Bhattacharjee <bishal.bhattacharjee @travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati Store
<guwahati.store@travelfoodservices.com>; Anupam Biswas <anupam.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet
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Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp : Supplier Application For Registration

Dear Omkar,
Waiting for vendor creation. Its been 3 days i am following up for the updation.

With thanks and regards,
Moinaak Purkayastha
Asst Purchase Manager
PH No. 7099014491
Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd
JCInn, 2nd Floor
SOS Road, Borjhar
Near LGBI Airport
Guwahati - 781015

From: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 10:32 AM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>; Bishal
Bhattacharjee <bishal.bhattacharjee @travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati Store
<guwahati.store@travelfoodservices.com>; Anupam Biswas <anupam.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp : Supplier Application For Registration

Dear Omkar,

Please update the vendor for Guwahati location. Our GRN is pending due to that. We need to map items also against
the vendors. Any issue in updating the vendor then please let us know.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 12:59 PM

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
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<guwahati.store@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp : Supplier Application For Registration

Dear Omkar,
Please refer trail mail and update the vendor address for Guwahati Location.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 1:07 PM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp : Supplier Application For Registration

Dear Omkar,

Please update the address and GST of vendor for Guwahati location.

VENDOR NAME ENTITY LOCATION | MATERIAL/SERVICE TYPE

I

Godrej Tyson Foods Limited (V000440) Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd | Guwahati |RAW MATERIALS

BURGER PATT

With thanks and regards,
Moinaak Purkayastha
Asst Purchase Manager
PH No. 7099014491
Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd
JCInn, 2nd Floor
SOS Road, Borjhar
Near LGBI Airport
Guwahati - 781015

From: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>
Sent: Monday, December 25, 2023 2:01 PM

To: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp : Supplier Application For Registration




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

NewSupplierReject.html
Dear Sir/ Madam,

We have received your application for registration and reviewed.

We regret to inform you that your application has been Rejected, From Mastercreation TFS.

Reason : This Vendor Is already Created In Semolina For Tamil Nadu State, Hence You Send Me
Request For Order Address Creation For Assam Location On The mail.

Please update registration details and resend for approval.

URL : https://kcorp.procuresens.com/

Best Regards,

Procurement Department






K Hospitality Corp
1 Rashid Mansion, Worli Point, Mumbai - 400018, India

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply back to this email ID. You are advised to
login to GRAND CEREALS LTD. for details. We recommend making your Password confidential as
confidentiality is completely supplier’s responsibility.



